

# Sang Bae PARK

**Korean Attorney** 

TEL	+82-2-6200-1875
FAX	+82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL	sbpark@jipyong.com

Mr. Sang Bae Park is a Partner in the Finance Group.

Mr. Park specializes in asset securitization, project financing, real estate financing, energy and resources, golf course conversions and specialized lending involving large vessels and aircraft. Mr. Park is particularly sought after for his expertise in aircraft financing.

Mr. Park holds a B.A. in German Education from Seoul National University, an LL.B. from Wonkwang University, and an LL.M. from the University of Denver, Sturm College of Law.

He is a member of the Korean Bar.

#### Education

2016	University of Denver, Sturm College of Law
	(LL.M. in Environmental and Natural Resources Law and Policy)
2006	George Washington Law School, International Trading Law Course
2003	Wonkwang University (LL.B.)
1999	Seoul National University (B.A. in German Languages)

#### Experience

2007-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2023-Present	Auditor, Eunsung Heavy Industries
2019-Present	Auditor, Harang Invest
2012-Present	Member, Korean Securities Law Association
2007	Legal Counsel, Ernst & Young Hanyoung
2007	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

#### **Honors and Recognitions**

2023-2024	Rising Star Partner, IFLR
2023-2024	Leading Lawyer in Securities and Finance Practice, Legal Times

## **Speaking Engagements and Publications**

2022	Financing and Real Estate Transactions in Korea: Legal Issues and Market Practice (Co-author),
	Pakyoungsa
2019	Lexology Getting The Deal Through: Aviation Finance & Leasing 2019 - Korea Chapter
	(Law Business Research)

### **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

2007 Korea

#### Languages

Korean / English / German

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.